
Mr. Larry Whelan 
Senior Officer, Planning Section. 
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24 April 2007 Reg. No. WO219-01 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd. 
for a facility at Wilkinstown. Navan, Co. Meath. 

Dear Mr. Whelan, 

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
licence subject to conditions 

f a  facility at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. 

WO219-01, in any future 
communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Licensing 
Unit, Office of Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, P. 0. 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 

I hoeleen Keavey 
Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 

Encl. 



Mr. Ray Mitchell 
Director, Regional Health Office 
Health Service Executive Dublin - North East 
Dublin Road 

County Meath 
1 .  Kells 

ma 
I Environmental Protection Agency 

An Ghniomhaireocht urn Choornhnd Comhshooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathrh. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile She6in 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T: +353 53 916 0600 
F: +353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

24 April 2007 Reg. No. WO219-01 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations. in respect of a waste licence application by Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd. 
for a facility at Wilkinstown, Navan. Co. Meath. 

Dear Mr. Mitchell, 

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
fits decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions 
Ltd. in respect of a facility at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. 

opy of the Agency’s decision. 

er of the waste licence, WO219-01, in any future 
communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence t 
Unit, Office of Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protection A 
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 
A 

hoeleen Keavey 
Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 

Encl. 



Secretary 
An Taisce - The National Trust for Ireland 
The Tailor's Hall 
Dublin 8 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniornhoireocht urn Choornhnti Comhshaoil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastht Chaislesn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman. fire 

T: +353 53 916 0600 
F: t353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

24 April 2007 Reg. No. WO219-01 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Organic Gold (Marketing;) Ltd. 
for a facility at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. Meath. 

Dear SirMadam, 

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
Agency hereby grant a waste licence subject to conditions 

of a facility at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. 

mpanying a copy o 

Please use the register number of the waste licence, W 
communication in respect of same. Please address corr 
Unit, 0fJ;ce of Licensing & Gu 
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 

'Noeleen Keavey 
Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 

Encl. 



Mr. John O'Connor 
Chief Executive 
Central Fisheries Board 
unit 4 
Swords Business Campus 
Balheary Road, Swords 
County Dublin 

t 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghnlomhoireacht um Choomhno Camhrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathrli, Bosca Poist 3000 
EastBt ChaisleBn Bhaile SheSin 
Contae Loch Garman, h e  

T: t353 53 916 0600 
F: t353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

24 April 2007 Reg. No. WO219-01 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd. , 

I for a facility at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. Meath. 

I Dear Mr. O'Connor, 

Management (Licensing) Regulations, the I 

grant a waste licence subject to conditions I 

td. in respect of a facility at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. 

Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 

Encl. 



I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniornhaireocht urn Choornhnrl Comhshoofl 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

CeanncheathrO. Bosca Poist 3000 
EastBt ChaisleBn Bhaile SheBin 
Contae Loch Garman, h e  

T +353 53 916 0600 
Floor 4, F +353 53 916 0699 

E info@epa le 
D6n ScCine W wwwepa le 

Harcourt Lane, Dublin 2 LoCall 1890 33 55 99 

Mr. Pat Gilheaney 
The Manager 

Department of Environment, Heritage & Local Government 
Development Applications Unit 

24 April 2007 Reg. No. WO219-01 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Organic Gold (Marketing;) Ltd. 
for a facility at Wilkinstown. Navan, Co. Meath. 

Dear Mr. Gilheaney, 

anagement (Licensing) Regulations, the 
grant a waste licence subject to conditions 
of a facility at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. 

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency's decision. 

Please use the register number of the waste lic 
communication in respect of same. Please address 
Unit, Ofice of Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protection Age 
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 

hoeleen Keavey 
Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 
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Mr. Paddy Mathews 
Manager, Environmental Unit, 
Failte Ireland 
Baggot Street Bridge 
Dublin 2 
Attn: Mr. Paddy Mathews 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniornhoireocht urn Choomhnl Comhrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathrir, Bosca Poist 3000 
EastSt ChaisleAn Bhaile Shehin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T: +353 53 916 0600 
F: +353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

24 April 2007 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Remlations, in respect of a waste licence application by Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd. 
for a facility at Wilkinstown. Navan, Co. Meath. 

Reg. No. WO219-01 

I Dear Mr. Mathews, 

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
to grant a waste licence subject to conditions 
e,ct of a facility at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. 

Please find acco of the Agency's decision. 

Please use the register number of the waste licence, 
communication in respect of same. Please address corre 
Unit, Office of Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protecti 
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. 

19-01, in any future 

Yours sincerely, 

&o/@c, 
koeleen Keavey 
Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 
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Mr. Tom Walsh 
Director General 
Health & Safety Authority 
10 Hogan Place 
Dublin 2 
Attention: Mr. Michael Henry, Chief Inspector 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghnlomhoirearht om Chaomhnli Comhshooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
EastAt ChaisleAn Bhaile SheAin 
Contae Loch Carman, tire 

T: t353 53 916 0600 
F: t353 53 916 0699 
E: infoOepa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

Locall, 1890 33 55 99 

24 April 2007 Reg. No. WO219-01 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Repulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Organic Gold (Marketing;) Ltd. 
for a facility at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. Meath. 

Dear Mr. Walsh, 

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions 

of a facility at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. 

opy of the Agency’s decision. 

Please use the register number of the waste li 
communication in respect of same. Please addres 
Unit, Office of Licensing & Guidance, Environmen 
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. 

WO219-01, in any future 
spondence to the Licensing 

otection Agency, P.O. 3000, 

Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 

Encl. 



Dr Noel Culleton 
Head of Centre 
Teagasc 
Johnstown Castle Research Centre 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford 

24 April 2007 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhaireocht urn Choomhnl Comhshaoil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathrlj, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shehin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T: +353 53 916 0600 
F: +353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Reg. No. WO2 19-0 1 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensind 
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd. 
for a facility at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. Meath. 

Dear Dr Culleton, 

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions 
. in respect of a facility at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. 

a copy of the Agency's decision. 

use the register number of the waste licence, WO219-01, in any future 
communication in respect of same. Please address correspond 
Unit, Office of Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protecti 
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 

I hoeleen Keavey 
Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 

Encl. 


